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TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tony Reimers

DATE: January 13 for the January 19, 2026 meeting
RE: Monthly Board Report

Early Childhood Screenings
We currently collaborate with Horizon Public Health to conduct Early Childhood

Screenings. This partnership has allowed us to screen Morris Area students on multiple
days at a reduced cost to our District. Our next screening dates are set for Wednesday,
April 8 and Tuesday, May 5.

Early Childhood Opportunities
The Stevens County Early Childhood Initiative Family Dance is scheduled for

Friday, February 27.

The Stevens County Early Childhood Initiative Movie Night is scheduled for
Tuesday, March 17.

Stevens County Early Childhood Initiative (ECI):
Funding for our ECI comes through the West Central Initiative. Funding and support for ECIs
will come to an end on June 30, 2026.

We are working with the WCI and other counties to create a path forward.

Youth Recreation Opportunities 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
PreK Basketball 23 20 16 16 15
K Basketball 11 21 26 17 18

Adult Enrichment Opportunity

Our 55+ refresher course continues to be an overwhelming success. We had 58 registrations
for the September class and are currently at 35 registrations for the class on January 26.
Thank you, Mary Holmberg, for teaching this class.

A City and School Cooperative Effort



